Office of County urchasing Agent
Debbie Kaminski., CPPB

301 Jackson #201 Office (281) 341-8640
Richmond, TX 77469 Fax  (281) 341-8645

Memorandum
Contractor Selection

TO: All Respondents and Interested Parties
FROM: Debbie Kaminski
Purchasing Agent
DATE: March 26, 2019
REF: Fort Bend County Q19-024 Financial Advisors Services

Following a thorough review of all submittals, on March 26, 2019, the Commissioners
Court of Fort Bend County ordered to enter into negotiations with PFM Financial
Advisory Services, LLC for Fort Bend County General Obligation Bond transactions
and selective transactions as directed by Commissioners Court and ordered to enter into
negotiations with Post Oak Municipal Advisors and YaCari Consultants for
transactions involving the Toll Road Authority and selective transactions as directed by
the Commissioners Court.

Information related to ranking and individual submittals will not be discussed or provided
until after contract award.

Your interest in this Fort Bend County project is appreciated.



